
Agenda



CXT ' ,:_;,lr I,,IEVADA nhfu
4248 FM 6 NEVADA, TX 75173 | 972-853-0027

AGEI{DA
CITY COI.INCIL MEETING

Tuesday, January 2,2024
7:00PM at City Hall

Mayor - Benito Ponce

Council Member Place 1 - Mike Laye
Council Member Place 2 - Donald Deering
Council Member Place 3 - Kerrie Longoria

Council Member Place 4 - Clayton Laughter
Council Member Place 5 - Frank Hudson

REGT"J [-.\R }I T- F-'I.I NG

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum- Time:

2. Invocation.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America -
I pledge Allegíance to the flag, of the Unìted States of America, and to the Republìc þr
whích ít stands, one natíon under God, índívísìble, wìth Lìberty ønd Justìcefor all

Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag -
Honor the Texas fløg, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texøs, one støte under God, one ønd
índívísíble.

4. Public Comment -
Citízens are invited to address the meeting with publíc comments. Comments regarding
items þr which notíce has not been gíven wíll be límited to three minutes. Responses
shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas Government Code. Comments
regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during discussion of that item
when recognízed by the Chaír. An íntentional act intended to dísrupt a government
meeting is a violation of law.



REPOR I'S

5. Reports

a. City Secretary Report

b. City Attorney Report

c. Code Enforcement Report

d. Financial Report (2nd Council Meeting)

e. Mayor Pro Tem Report

f. Mayor's Report/Status

g. NVFD Report (2od Council Meeting)

CONSEYT ,{Gt ¡{D¡\: AC"l'tON

6. Approval of Previous Meeting(s) Minutes - December 19,2023

RECUt,AR .\GÞ-NI),\

7. Discuss and consider taking action on a potential Waste Water Treatment Plant.
Summary: City Engineer, Chris Donnan is here to provide an update and answer any
questions from the Council.

8. Discuss and consider taking action the quote provided by WOPAC for the pothole repairs
and level up repairs on various streets in the city limits of Nevada.
Summary: James/Adam from V/OPAC can speak on this agenda item.

9. Discuss and consider taking action on providing CARDS with a 90-day termination notice
and the potential acceptance of proposals for waste management services for the City of
Nevada.
Summary: The City Council is to discuss and deliberate upon the consideration of
accepting potential bids for waste management services within the municipal boundaries
of the City of Nevada.

10. Discuss and consider taking action on the removal of Planning &, Zoning Commissioner,
Karl Fisher from theP&Z Commission.
Summary: Commissioner Fisher was last in attendance of a P&Zmeeting in May 2023.



F U'fURÞ- ;{GElrlD¡\ t]'tìVlS
Future Agenda Items

Future agenda ítems shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a
second from any two Councilpersons shall be sfficíent to add an agenda ítem for a
future meeting. Staffand counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda
ítem þr a future meetíng.
1. 6. 11.
2. 7 12.
3. 8. 13.
4. 9. 14.
5. 10. 15.

Executive Session - Time:

As authorized by Section 5 5 I .07 I (2) of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may
be convened into closed Executive Sessionfor the purpose of seeking confidentíal legal
advícefrom the City Attorney on any agenda item lísted herein.

Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time

If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

Adjournment / Closing - Time:

CERTIFICATION

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section
551.001 et seq. At any time during the meeting, the Council reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session on any of the above-posted agenda iterns in accordance with the
sections 551.071 [litigation and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition
of an interest in real propertyl, 551.073 [contract for gift to City], 55I.074 [certain
personnel deliberations] or 551.076 fdeployment/ implementation of security personnel
or devicesl 551.087 [deliberation regarding economic development negotiations].

The City of Nevada is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided
upon request. Please call the City Secretary at (469) 788-7610 Ext: 102 for
information.
Attendance by Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of
other city boards, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees.
Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as
a meeting of the other boards, commissions andlor committees of the City, whose
mernbers may be in attendance. The members of the other boards, commissions and/or



committees shall not deliberate or decide any matters relating to items listed on this
agenda and no minutes shall be prepared.

A mernber or member of the government body holding this meeting may attend via
videoconference pursuant to the provisions of Tex. Gov't Code 551 .l27.Inthe event that
a member or mernbers of the government body holding this meeting attends via
videoconference, a quorum of the government body holding this meeting will be
physically present at the location identified above.

I certify that the above agenda for this meeting of the City Council of the City of Nevada,
Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, in Nevada, Texas, on Friday,
December 2912023, at 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

City Secretary



Agendaltem #5a.
City Secretrry

Report



Agendrltem #5b.

City Attorney
Report



Agendaltem #5c.

Code
Enforcement

Report



AgendilItem #5d.

Finilncial Report



Agendaltem #5e.

Mryor Pro Tem
Report



Agenda ltem #5f.

Mayor's Report



Agendrltem #59.

I{VFD Report



Agenda ltem # 6



CTT'",'I.I] NEVADA
4248 FM 6 NEVADA, TX 75t73 | 972-853-0027

nÑ
MII\UTES

CITY COLINCIL MEETING

Tuesday, December I 9, 2023

7:00PM at City Hall

Mayor - Benito Ponce

Council Member Place I - Mike Laye
Council Member Place 2 - Donald Deering
Council Member Place 3 - Kerrie Longoria

Council Member Place 4 -Clayton Laughter
Council Member Place 5 - Frank Hudson

City Staff:
Morgan Kowaleski, City Secretary

Citizens:
Bruce Mathews, Russell Newton,

James Gracey, Eric Welwood,
Rachel Ponce, Tracey Ponce

RECI,JLAR VIEET'ING

1. Call to Order and of Ouorum -
Time:7:03PM
Council Members Deering and Laye were absent.

2. Invocation -
Mayor Benito Ponce asked EDC President Bruce Mathews to lead the invocation.

3. Pledge of Alleeiance to the United States of America -
I pledge Allegíance to the fløg, of the Uníted States of Ameríca, and to the Republíc for which
ít stønds, one natìon under God, índívísíble, wíth Líberty ønd Justíce for ølL
Those in attendance pledged allegiance to the United States of America.

4. Pledee of Allesiance to the Texas Flae -
Ïfonor the Texas flag, I pledge øllegiance to thee, Texas, one støte under God, one and
ìndìvísìble.
Those in attendance pledged allegiance to the Texas Flag.

5. Reports:

a. Citv Secretarv Report -
Good evening, Council Members & Citizens,
'We have an assortment of cookies and pastries available, as well as a hot chocolate bar. Please
no one hesitate to help yourselves.



Today I had a conference call with Hau, from Revize who we are currently working with to
ftnalize a stie map for our new website. Hau has created an initial sitemap to be reviewed, which
I will forward to Clayton, the Mayor, and Mayor Pro Tem. If anyone else on the council would
like to share their input, I can forward it to you as well. As Haw explained it, once reviewed and
changes made, the sitemap will go back and forth between the city & Revize to be finalized.

b. Citv Affornev Report -
N/A

c. Code Enforcement Report -
Code Enforcement Officer Dennis Wagner provided the Council with an update and answered
questions.

d. Financial Report (2"d Council Meetine) -
Council reviewed the November 2023 Financial Report.

e. Mayor Pro Tem Report -
Mayor Pro Tem Longoria provided council and citizens an update on the Eugene Road repair bid
with Collin County and asked citizens for their feedback on CARDS waste management.

f. Mavor's Report/Status -
Mayor Ponce provided an update to the'oold Nevada" drainage project.

g. NVFD Report (2nd Council Meetinsl -
N/A

CONSENT AGENDA

6. Approval of Previoqs Meeting Minutes - December 5.2023 -

Council Member Clayton Laughter made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Council Member
Longoria seconded the motion to approve the minutes. Motion carried with a 3-0 Vote.

7. Discuss and consider the quote provided bv \ilOPAC for the pothole repairs and level up repairs
on various streets in the citv limits of Nevada -

Council Member Longoria made a motion to table this agenda item until a WOPAC representative could
appear before the council to answer the council's questions. The council would also like to perform an
onsite analysis and map to determine the level of urgency. Council Member Laughter seconded the
motion to table. Motion carried with a 3-0 Vote.

2

RECUI",AR AGENDA



I Discuss the concern brousht before Council bv Nevada citizen Eric Welwood regarding
anonvmous complaints being filed against Cedar Ridge Estates residents -

Mayor Ponce addressed the Council and citizens regarding a concern brought before council by Eric
Welwood. No action was taken.

9. Future Asenda ltems -

Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a
secondfrom any two Councilpersons shall be sfficient to add an agenda itemþr a
future meeting. Staff and counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda
ítem þr a future meeting.
l. CARDS-90DayNotice 6. 11.

2. WOPAC Quote 7. 12.
3. Old Nevada Drainage 8. 13.

4. WWTP Update 9. 14.
5. Karl Fisher -P&Z 10. 15.

10. Executive Session -

11. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session -

12.lf required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session -

13. AdiournmenfClosins -
Time: 8:04 PM

Benito Ponce, Mayor

Attest:

3

Morgan Kowaleski, City Secretary



Agenda ltem # 7



From: Chris M. Donnan
To: Benito Ponce; Kerrie Longoria
Cc: Jim Shepherd (jim@jshepherdlaw.com); Morgan Kowaleski
Subject: City of Nevada - Sanitary Sewer Flows
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 12:21:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

City of Nevada - Wastewater Flows (Hidden Creek Development).msg
City of Nevada - Hidden Creek WWTP.msg
SYSTEM MAP CR 1040.pdf
Potential WWTP Locations.pdf

Good afternoon.  I hope everyone had a great Christmas. 
 
I think we had a good meeting with Nevada SUD last week.  The SUD has proposed two possible
locations for the WWTP (System Map CR 1040 attached).  Both are southeast of town and would
discharge into Bois d Arc Creek or a major tributary.  If you look at the attached “Potential WWTP
Locations Map” that I created a few weeks ago you will see that over 3,000-acres would gravity drain
to either location proposed by the SUD.  Of course, much of this acreage will see residential
development and based on my conversations with you guys, the City is really only interested in
providing capacity to the proposed WWTP to commercial development.  Residential development
would still be required to have OSSF.  Doing this keeps the density of residential development to a
half-acre minimum.  Moving forward under that assumption, of the over 3,000 acres, approximately
400 acres have a future land use designation of commercial (this excludes the school).  At this
preliminary planning stage, I think it would be wise to tack on another 100 to 200 acres as large
residential development may find it desirable to mix in some commercial components.
 
Therefore, assuming 600 acres of future commercial development at 1,500 gallons per acre per day
(gpad) (based City of McKinney Design Manual) results in a required capacity of 900,000 gallons per
day (gpd).  That is a significant amount of wastewater flow.  Of course, the 1,500 gpad from
McKinney’s Design Manual assumes dense commercial development.  At this stage, I believe it is
safe to assume that commercial development in Nevada will not be as dense as it is in McKinney. 
With that in mind, I believe a more realistic assumption for wastewater flows would be 750 to 1,000
gpad.  This results in a required capacity of 450,000 to 600,000 gpd.  Based on all of this, I would
recommend requesting an ultimate capacity of 600,000 gpd.  Please keep in mind, these are
preliminary numbers looking to full buildout 30+ years down the road.  Unfortunately, I do not have
a crystal ball so the required capacity we provide the SUD today should be routinely reevaluated (at
least once every five years) to ensure we are accurately tracking the City’s needs as it grows. 
              
 
Earlier this year we did a similar exercise (see attached emails) for the Stinebaugh Development (50-
acres) and settled on 75,000 gpd for the Stinebaughs and another 75,000 gpd for near term (next 5
to 10 years) commercial development.   As it was then and still is now, without knowing what exactly
the commercial development will look like (e.g. restaurants, offices, storage, outlets, box stores,
mixed use), one must make some broad assumptions which will ideally result in a high flow rate
estimate.
 
I believe Nevada should request 150,000 gpd with the first phase of the WWTP.  This will cover the
Stinebaugh Development and other near term future commercial development.  As the WWTP

mailto:cdonnan@haytereng.com
mailto:mayor@cityofnevadatx.org
mailto:kerrie.longoria@cityofnevadatx.org
mailto:jim@jshepherdlaw.com
mailto:citysecretary@cityofnevadatx.org


City of Nevada - Wastewater Flows (Hidden Creek Development)

		From

		Chris M. Donnan

		To

		Morgan Kowaleski; Benito Ponce; Jim Shepherd (jim@jshepherdlaw.com)

		Cc

		Johnny Rudisill

		Recipients

		citysecretary@cityofnevadatx.org; mayor@cityofnevadatx.org; jim@jshepherdlaw.com; jrudisill@nevadawater.org



Good afternoon, everyone.





 





Please see the attached exhibit denoting the areas considered for my sanitary sewer flow calculations.  Last week I asked Todd Downing for a copy of his sewer study overlaid on an aerial.  Having this would help me better define where exactly the boundary lines are located.  As of today, I have yet to receive this exhibit, so I have done my best to only include designated “commercial” areas that I believe are within their delineated sewer sheds.  





 





If you reference the attached FULU map, you will see that the area considered has a future land use designation of Commercial Corridor, Community Retail and Neighborhood Services (i.e. Commercial).  I’d be more than happy to expand or reduce the total area if anyone has any suggestions.  If I were to add additional area, I may include a portion of the 196-acre tract north of the SUD or some of the tract, immediately south of Lexington Heights.  If either of these tracts were developed by a single developer, having the option for a bit of mixed-use development could be attractive.       





 





The total area currently being considered is 187 acres. I have assumed commercial development at 1,500 gallons per acre per day (City of McKinney Design Manual) for a total flow of 280,500 gallons per day.  This is VERY conservative, in my opinion.  This type of flowrate would be the equivalent of a 6 to 8 unit per acre residential development.  





 





Looking at this another way, let’s assume this 187 acres is a residential development and had 2 lots per acre and 2.5 people per lot.  Next let’s assume a daily flow of 75 AND 100 gallons/day/person.  That results in 70,125 gpd and 93,500 gpd.  That’s a far cry from the 280,500 gpd from above.  





 





I believe the best estimate for the City of Nevada is somewhere between these two flow rates (280,500 gpd and 70,125 gpd).  Without knowing what exactly the commercial development will look like (restaurants, offices, storage, outlets, Target/Wal-Mart, grocery, mixed use) you must make some broad assumptions which results in a high flow estimate. 





 





The Stinebaugh property is approximately 50-acres.  At 1,500 gpapd, that’s 75,000 gpd.  I think we should at least ask for that.  My current opinion would be to ask for a capacity of 150,000 gpd.  Ultimately, a determining factor may be cost to participate.  Based on that cost, the City can decide how much more, if any, additional capacity they might want.  Regardless, I think we would need to find a way to get future development to pay the City back for this upfront expense, so it would be important to get a feel for just how much commercial development would come if we had a sewer connection.  Would it be possible for the EDC and/or local realtors to help us get a feel for how interested commercial developers would be IF the City had a sewer connection?  In other words, would this sewer connection open the floodgates to commercial development or are there other factors that are limiting commercial development in Nevada at this time?





 





             





 





Thank you,





Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM





Principal / Project Manager





 











 





 





TxEng F-315  I  TxSurv F-10028600  I  OSBPE/LS #603  I  ASBPE #2521





4445 SE Loop 286   I   Paris, TX 75460





O: 903.785.0303   I   D: 903.401.8561   I   C: 903.249.2736





https://haytereng.com/





 










image001.png

image001.png





Nevada FULU Map - (11x17).pdf

Nevada FULU Map - (11x17).pdf




FM 1778



W FM 6



N F
M 



11
38



S F
M 



11
38



COUNTY ROAD 543



E FM 6



COUNTY ROAD 541



EU
GE



NE
 LN



FM
 27



55



BU
SIN



ES
S 7



8



COUNTY ROAD 590



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
7



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



64
3



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
9



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
2



COUNTY ROAD 596



EA
ST



 ST



S S
TA



TE
 HI



GH
WAY



 78



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



58
9



COLLIN ST



W COOK ST



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
3



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



93
9



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



64
1



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
5



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
1



HILLTOP LN



KERENS ST



WEBB LN



WE
ST



 ST
COUNTY ROAD 913



CE
DA



R 
EL



M 
LN



SH
EIL



A L
N



SKYVIEW LN



BROOKS DR
CO



UN
TY



 R
OA



D 
80



0



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



54
4



RO
CK



Y R
D



KE
VIN



 D
R



MONA DR



NUGGET DR



COMMUNITY DR



SAVANAH DR



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



10
88



COUNTY ROAD 537



PR
OV



ID
EN



CE
 W



AY
THIRD ST



PRIVATE ROAD 5400



CA
NA



LE
S T



RL
JUSTIN PL



COUNTY ROAD 1040



MOTT ST



MI
RA



GE
 D



R



SANJEEV LN



PR
IVA



TE
 R



OA
D 



53
77



NORTH ST



MEENA DR



ATLANTA DR CO
WB



OY
 W



AY



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



54
0



S W
AR



RE
N 



ST COUNTY ROAD 637



LA
VO



N 
VIE



W 
DR



PA
RK



 M
EA



DO
WS



 D
R



N C
OL



E S
T



WY
AT



T R
D



CE
NT



ER
 ST



AMBER LN



PR
IVA



TE
 R



OA
D 



52
20 CH



AR
TE



RS
 C



IR



HENRIK DR



SOUTH ST



SO
MM



ER
SE



T D
R SIMS LN



PR
IVA



TE
 R



OA
D 



53
75



MOTI CIR



CO
RR



Y L
N



HESTER ST



S C
OL



E S
T



MA
PL



E C
IRPECAN CT



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
8



SONESH DR



PR
IVA



TE
 R



OA
D 



57
38



CR
EE



KV
IEW



 DR



LIN
DA



 M
AR



IE 
DR



HARMONY CIR



CO
NS



TIT
UT



IO
N C



T



OA
K 



LN
CO



UN
TY



 R
OA



D 
80



0352.4



323.9



215.8



210.6



194.7



193.6



185.5



185.2



181.2



180.9



240.7
192.2



102



144.3



137.3



98.8



119.6



122.3



103



97.6



93.1



92.7



110.5



58



108.9



103.4



82.9



151.6



78.9



49



198.2



90.6



47



56



71.3



70.7



96.6



69.8



44



69.1



54



67.8



67.1



66.5



140.6



101.6



40



101.5



60.1



59.9
59.5



58.8



58.6



58.3



57.5



57.1



58.2



56.7



56.1



55.1



54.9



53.8



53.2



77.4



52.2



52.1



33



51.5



51.3



50.3



49.2



57.8



48.6



47.6



47.5



57.9



46.9



46.5



46.4



29



81.6



43.7



43.1



50.6



92.1



39.3



41.2



50



135.2



25



38.8



38.1



37.9



37.7



37.6



37.4



147.4



36.1



35.7



35.5



23
56.4



48.9



22



34.2



33.2



31.7



20



30.7



30.3
19



29.9



29.8



47.9



29.1



28.1



27.8



27.4



27.6



27.2



26.8



26.7



25.9



25.8



25.4



16



24.9



24.8



26.5



24.4



24.2



23.9



23.8



23.7



15



23.4



23.3



24.1



9



22.9



22.8



22.6



21.8



21.7



34.8



27.7



21.1



20.9



20.8



8



20.5



20.3



20.2



20.1



19.9



19.8



19.7



19.6



19.4



19.3



19.1



12



18.9



18.7



11
7



17.8



17.7



19.2



16.9



16.8



16.7



47.4



16.6



16.3



10



15.7
15.6



15.5



6



15.4



14.4



15.2
21.6



15.1



14.9



14.8



14.5



14.1



13.9



13.8



13.7



13.6



13.5 12.5



13.2



9.9



13.1



40.8



9.8



12.9



5



9.7



4



12.8



11.3



12.7



9.6



9.5



54.7



12.6



9.4



12.4



39.9



9.3



12.3



12.2



9.2



12.1



11.7



9.1



11.611.5



8.9



11.4



8.8
11.2



11.1



8.5



8.4



10.9



8.2



10.8



8.1



14.3



10.7



10.6



10.5



7.9



10.4
10.3



7.8



10.2



10.1



18.3



7.4



7.3



7.2



6.9



6.8



6.7



6.6



6.4



6.36.2



6.1



5.9



3



5.8



5.7



5.6



5.5



5.4



5.3



54.8



5.2



5.1



4.9



4.8



4.7



4.5



4.4



4.3



4.2



2



3.9



3.8



2.8



3.6



3.5



3.4



3.3



2.7



2.5



OUTER LO
OP



Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS,
AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community



Future Land Use Map



Nevada, Texas



June 2022 PROJECT NO.: 385006 EXHIBIT 3



³
0 2,400 4,800



Feet



Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286



TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com



56.7



46.9



16



5



48.6



8.4



8.1



9.7



6.6



6.3



5.8



10.3



16.7



4.5



2



3.9
9



3.7



3.6



3.5



3.4



22.6



53.8



2.9



2.6



2.5



10.1



2.2



2.1



1



1.8



1.7



1.6



1.5



2.4



1.4



1.3



1.2



4.3



1.1



193.6
0.9



0.8



0.7



0.6



E FM 6



EA
ST



 ST



S F
M 



11
38



COLLIN ST



KERENS ST



W FM 6



WE
ST



 ST



EVE ST



S W
AR



RE
N 



ST



CE
NT



ER
 ST



SOUTH ST



S C
OL



E S
T



MA
PL



E C
IR



OA
K 



LN



STINEBOUGH



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap,
INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User
Community



Legend
Future Land Use



Agricultural
Single Family (1 ac)
Single Family (1/4 ac)
Commercial Corridor
Community Retail
Neighborhood Service
Light Industrial



Nevada Thoroughfare Plan
Arterial
Collector
Collin County Outer Loop
Collin County Proposed Roadway 



City Limits 
ETJ
Parcels
FEMA Zone AE
FEMA Zone A
FEMA Stream












Sanitary Sewer Flows.pdf

Sanitary Sewer Flows.pdf




E FM 6



N F
M 



11
38



EA
ST



 ST



S FM 1138



COUNTY ROAD 595



COLLIN ST



W COOK ST



KERENS ST



WEBB LN



EVE ST



COUNTY ROAD 592



COUNTY ROAD 1040



COUNTY ROAD 913



S W
AR



RE
N 



ST COUNTY ROAD 637



CE
NT



ER
 ST



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
1



DILLARD DR



HORSESHOE DR



SLATTING



STINEBOUGH



N W
AR



RE
N 



ST



Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community



Sanitary Sewer Flows
(Hidden Creek WWTP)



Nevada, Texas



March 2023 PROJECT NO.: 385001-86.41 EXHIBIT 1



³
0 900 1,800



Feet



Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286



TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com



Legend
Sewer Boundary
City Limits 
ETJ













City of Nevada - Hidden Creek WWTP

		From

		Chris M. Donnan

		To

		Johnny Rudisill

		Cc

		Morgan Kowaleski; Heather Schell

		Recipients

		jrudisill@nevadawater.org; citysecretary@cityofnevadatx.org; cityclerk@cityofnevadatx.org



Good morning, Johnny.





 





I’ve looked at the commercial areas in Nevada that could gravity flow into the proposed Hidden Creek WWTP and came up a 187-acre area.  As you know, its tough to estimate wastewater flows for commercial property without more detailed information about the development.  Since we only know this area is zoned commercial and acres, I used the City of McKinney’s design standards and assumed 1,500 gallons per acre per day (gpad).  As you’d expect this resulted in a high daily wastewater flow (~280,500 gpd).  After presenting this to the Council and discussing several options, the Nevada City Council settled on requesting to reserve 150,000 gpd at the new WWTP.  This amount would provide capacity for the development of the 50-acres across FM 6 from City Hall and give an additional 75,000 gpd for future, currently unknown, commercial development.  Obviously, the Council is quite interested in the cost associated with doing this as that could ultimately determine how much capacity they request to reserve.  However, for now, the Council would request 150,000 gpd.    





 





Thank you,





Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM





Principal / Project Manager





 











 





 





TxEng F-315  I  TxSurv F-10028600  I  OSBPE/LS #603  I  ASBPE #2521





4445 SE Loop 286   I   Paris, TX 75460





O: 903.785.0303   I   D: 903.401.8561   I   C: 903.249.2736





https://haytereng.com/





 










image001.png

image001.png





Sanitary Sewer Flows.pdf

Sanitary Sewer Flows.pdf




E FM 6



N F
M 



11
38



EA
ST



 ST



S FM 1138



COUNTY ROAD 595



COLLIN ST



W COOK ST



KERENS ST



WEBB LN



EVE ST



COUNTY ROAD 592



COUNTY ROAD 1040



COUNTY ROAD 913



S W
AR



RE
N 



ST COUNTY ROAD 637



CE
NT



ER
 ST



CO
UN



TY
 R



OA
D 



59
1



DILLARD DR



HORSESHOE DR



SLATTING



STINEBOUGH



N W
AR



RE
N 



ST



Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community



Sanitary Sewer Flows
(Hidden Creek WWTP)



Nevada, Texas



March 2023 PROJECT NO.: 385001-86.41 EXHIBIT 1



³
0 900 1,800



Feet



Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286



TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com



Legend
Sewer Boundary
City Limits 
ETJ















N
ob


le
 G


ro
ve


6"


8"


6"


6"


6"


6"


FV


2"


6"


4"


2"


2"


2"


6"


6" 4"


6"


6"
6"


6"


6"


6"


6"


FV


10"


24
"


NT
M


W
D


8"
8"8"


FV
2"


6"


10"


FM 6


8"


6"


C
R


O
SS


IN
G


ST
R


IC
KL


AN
D


EU
G


EN
E 


LN


1"


6"


FV


6"


6"


6"


6"
W


ES
T


M
AP


LE


PECAN


FV FV


C
O


LE


2"


6"


FV


2"


2"


FV


C
O


LE
FV


2"


4"


6"


FM
 1


13
8


2"


1"


FV4"


C
EN


TE
R


4" FV2"


4"


C
R


 5
92


FV


C
R


 5
91


EA
ST


 / 
C


R
 5


91


8"


FV


2"


FV
8"


FV
6"


6"
4"


6"


4"


4"


4"


EV
E


2"W
AR


R
EN


6"


6"


OAK BEND
ESTATES


WILLIAMS
ESTATES


NEVADA
LAKES W


AT
ER


FA
LL


 L
N


C
O


O
PE


R
 C


T


H
U


BB
AR


D
 C


IR


FO
R


K 
D


R


BR
O


O
KS


 C
T


BROOKS DR


WHITNEY DR


AMBER LN


CR 537


EU
G


EN
E 


LN


AMBER LN


COLLIN


KERENS


RAILROADSOUTHWESTERN


6"


4"


La
vo


n 
Vi


ew
 D


r


6"


ESTATES
VIEW
LAVON


FV


FV


MOTI DR


M
EE


N
A 


D
R


MONA DR


6"


4"


MEENA DR


4"


4"


6"


6"


FV


FV


FV


FV


2"


6"
2"


FV


FV


6"


CR 800


FV


FV


8"


PR
53


77


PR
55


18


CR 800


C
R


 8
00


C
R


 8
00


FV


FM
11


38


ISABELLA WAY


JESSICA WAY


AN
D


R
EW


 L
N


KINGSGATE TR


FM
11


38
FM


11
38


KINGSGATE
COUNTRY
ESTATES


FM 2755


PR
55


13


FV


FV


69
5


35
8


35
7


35
6 23


4 83
7 38


7 23
1


78
2


23
3


44
3


49
0


FV


FV


FV


FV


FV


FV


FM
11


38


CR 588


CR 911


CROWELL LN


LINROCK
ESTATES


59
4


61
0


63
0


75
6


68
8


55
6


78
5


90
7


96
4


80
0


65
9


93
8


82
7


483


481 49
5 98


2 74
1 76


0


44
6


15
0 60


2 50
0 45


0


6"


6"


6"


6"


6"


FM
11


38
FM


11
38


SO
R


R
EL


LS
 R


D


CR 979
CR 979


SO
R


R
EL


LS
 R


D


282


283


3"


3"


3"


3"


323


370


310


371


482


494


457


447


281
280


577


279


85
0


74
2


42
8


42
7


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


446


492


480


693


727


896


799


27
7


47
1


27
5


49
1


27
0


33
2


38
5


42
5


39
5


46
0


26
3


38
9


26
5


26
6


26
7


26
8


37
2


36
7


27
1


76
9


26
2


43
0


34
2


26
4


39
0


34
3


26
9


38
2


59
5


27
2


45
2


27
3


27
4


31
4


31
1


45
3


68
9


27
6


38
4


25
7


46
8


43
5


32
4


38
3


25
9


25
8


39
4


25
3


28
5


24
4


24
3


24
5


24
6


24
7


24
8


41
4


25
0


46
7


39
7


94
8


26
1


26
0


56
2


2649
8


90
0


44
5


43
6


49
7


25
5


44
1


25
6


25
4


45
1


32
9


25
2


97
9


25
1


91
9


92
0


24
9


77
3


69
4


88
2


59
2


41
3


24
2


22
8


33
3


24
1


67
0


73
5


73
6


76
6


76
7


23
7


23
8


23
9


24
0


44
0


59
7


59
6


64
3


64
4


61
5


75
7


65
2


42
4


34
4


40
9


40
8


40
7


40
6


40
5


40
4


40
3


40
2


40
1


22
0


21
9


21
8


668


87
0


86
2


94
6


94
5


95
3


89
0


89
1


81
5


10
03


10
01


99
7


97
3


97
5


97
4


97
8


99
6


226


433


227


229


861


523


1008


1002


940


236


235


473


309


34
9


696


431


1085


679


650


1149


337


759


754


C
R


 5
92


MEGHANN
MEADOWS


FVCR 1040


CR 592


LUKE
ESTATES


6"


6"


6"


6"


6"


6"6"


6"


6"


6"


6"


222


230


423


22
5


38
1


22
4


22
1


289


768


287


286


564


284
456


288


201


202


203


204


361


205


20
6


20
9


36
0


293


830


292


291


538


142


868


606


533


607


883


849


396


418


426


415


432


388


400


214


232


444


540


579


514


603


525


503 212


213


565


115


580


567


215


590


216


217


65
3


65
4


79
7


84
2


91
360


5
56


1
56


6


57
2


60
4


61
6


61
7


57
5


99
1


59
1


61
8


57
6


60
8


56
3


63
5


60
021


1


50
1


53
5


51
0


55
2


50
5


52
1


50
7


52
2


50
6


51
5


21
0


303


302


301


442


299


296


369


416


306


493


355


88


89


90


885


64
1


54
3


59
9


59
8


94
1


54
4


55
5


46
3


31
2


888


707


536


83


828184


78 79 62
5


80


584


549


FM 6


37


38


417


887


420


574


373


990


902


EU
G


EN
E 


LN


93
9


79
4


83
8


13


806


36


335


449


458


34


33


32


31


803


809


664


676


995


677


804


802


796


15


318


317


316


315


31
9


1


2 3 37
8


4 5 8 9 10 1270
4


21


14
20


981
661


19
18
17


68
3


73
3


64
8


62
7


72
3


68
2


62
8


698


687


651


637


751


649


639


738


613


730


749


734


775


764


612


22


23 24


25


36
3 58


1


36
8


67
1


67
2


67
3


70
2


685


691


684


700


690


705


706


720


719


669


674


70
3


69
7


69
9


77
6


71
8


70
9


73
1


74
4


772


770


710


636


732


739


777


667


638


712


792


740


791
724


743


745


729


722


726


717


714


708
713


725


701


737


758


750


744


728


771


748


30


28


29


2771
1


41
9


C
O


W
BO


Y 
W


AY
 P


R
 5


50
0


C
R


 5
44


AT
LA


N
TA


 D
R


SA
VA


N
AH


 D
R


BE
AR


 C
R


EE
K 


R
AN


C
H


91
85592
7


89
2


45
9


87
8


89
9


42
2


96
1


98
6


10
0498


0


97
6


14
3


94
3


99
4


94
4


97
0


97
1


95
0


99
9


97
7


99
2


95
9


95
5


10
11


875
906
936


92
5


87
7


88
6


93
1


93
0


89
5


86
3


91
0


934


56


91795
7


96
7


94
9


1010


958


954


952


947


962


993


1030


1007


9891032


1000


187


965


1006


966


1005


963 951


657


1029


985


91
8


98
7


87
2


95
6


598


928


801


935


905


937


87
1


87
3


89
8


874


876


929


864


904


869


893


942 932


130


889


914


983
984


10
817


50
4


36
4


88
4


335


334


326


464


634


502


484


339


340


328


6


39
9


41
0


359


376


362


197


35
1


32
5


31
3


846


195


331


194


191
330
193


192


438


542


375


386


392


646
645


348


686


4744


439


307


60


59


666


621


675


61 64 67


68


86
6


71 72 73 74 42
1


85


16


86


753
350


91


780


763


779


765


839
848


305


824


623


820


798


783


788


304


545


810


781


632


819


752


778


721


858


338


377


300


298


297
374


308


29441
1


20
7


20
8


200


199


198


897


196


909


412


365


715


352


836


429


642


37
9


32
2


69
2


67
8


78
7


47
0


47
8


12
3


48
9


46
696


8


488


469


465


472


487


477


476


499


486


475


474


485


50
8


53
058


863
358


7
54


7


51
1


57
8


58
6


63
1


55
9


57
1


52
0


34
1


761


55
8


91
6 58


5 91
2


90
3 65


6 92
3


64
0


91
1


62
0


74
7


58
9


61
4


ACRES
ARUNA


MEADOWS
SKYVIEW


532


529


554
539


511


582
557


647


85
4


527


526


560


10
9


54
1


54
6 53
1 54
8 51


7 52
8


62
6 51


6 55
1


921


570


624


52
4


51
9


51
8


55
0


60
9


62
9


56
9


92
4


56
8


58
3512


534


51
3


39
1


55
3


82
2


81
1


78
6


83
5


84
9


818


807


833


853


808


831


832


814


840


801


825


860


844


790


848


789


843


812


86
7


82
181


6


855


795


82
882


381
381
7


85
6


79
3


80
584
782
6


85
285


1


83
4


43 45 46 48


49
50
462


52


54


39


345


40


41


42


354


988


34
6


18
9


18
8


93


96


10
0


103


10
1


10
5


11
0


11
2


114


10
8


39
3


43
777


18
0


18
2


18
6 64


2


174


178


95 94


98
18


4 18
5


9910
2


17
9 181


183


10
4


10
6


10
7


10
9


11
1


165


17
0


16
8


11
67


16
4


16
3


34
1


665


125
126


124
122


115


116121


128


129


131


8"


61 62


461


462


136


138


140


145


146


11


132


137


141


147
148


65 66


13
5


139


144


434


16
2


16
1


156


155


151


149


152


153


154


158
159


16
0


16
6 16


9


172


173


175


1118
1117


17
7


7675


C
R


 5
42


FM 6FM 6


C
R


 5
44


SH
 7


8


PR 5249


HIGH MEADOW


FM
 1


13
8


FM
 1


13
8


3"


EA
ST


/C
R


 5
91


CR 541


SH 66


SH 66


NTMWD
METER
VAULT


C
R


 5
91


FM 2755
4"


4"


4"


4"
4"2"


8"


8"


8"


FM 6


FM 6


SOUTH


C
R


 5
89


SKYVIEW LN


C
R


 5
89


6"


6"


6"


2"


8"


8"


6"


8"


8"


8"


CR 590
CR 590


C
R


 8
00


6"6"


6"
6"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8" 4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


4"


6"
6"


6"


2"


6"


6"


4"


6"


6"


6"


6"


6"


6" 6" 6"


2"


2"


3"


3"3"


3"


2"


2"


2"


2"


2"
2"


6"


6"


6"6"


8"


8"


CR 590
CR 541 CR 541


4"


24" NTMWD


6"


6"


6"


6"


4"


4"
4"


4"
4"


4"6"


CCN BOUNDARY


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


CCN BOUNDARY


CCN BOUNDARY


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


FM
11


38


COLLIN COUNTY
ROCKWALL COUNTYCOLLIN COUNTY


ROCKWALL COUNTY


10
13


10
26


10
24


10
22


10
20


10
18


10
16


10
14


10
12


10
28


32
1


10
09


10
25


10
23


10
21


10
19


10
17


10
15


10
31


10
27


6"


6"


PR
 5


37
5


4"


4"


4"


6"


24
"


N
TM


W
D


8"


8"


8" 8"


8"
8"


6"


6"


PUMP STATION NO. 1
P0430053A; ENTRY POINT 1
NTMWD CONTRACT: 60,276,000 GPY
GST - 200,000 GALLONS
PUMPS - 2 @ 400 GPM
BOOSTER DISINFECTION
PRESSURE PLANE - 1


FV


4"
8"


8"


FV


3"3"
2"


FV


CR 637


C
R


 5
95


1286


1290


1285


1289


C
R


 5
95


COOK ST


FM 6


FV4"


8"


8"


8"


CR 913


CR 595


8"


8"


8"
8" 8"


8"


2"


2"


2"


6"


4"


6"


2"


4"


2"


2"


FV


FV


2"


2"


6" DOUBLE CHECK VALVE
ACCT # 30000013


8"


CR 913


CR 913


FM
 1


13
8


FM
 1


13
82"


Horseshoe Dr


C
R


 8
00


SO
R


R
EL


LS
 R


D


8"


8"


8"8"8"


6"
4"


8" 8"


8"


6"
6" METER
6" RPZ


8"


8"


4"


4"


4"
4"


8" 8"


8"
8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


6"
FV6" 6"


6"


6"


6"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


CR 590


8"


8"
8"


2"


2"


4"


454


8"
3"


3" 4"


12"
12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


12"


8"


FUTURE ELEV.
TOWER SITE


CR 541
CR 541


FM 6


4"


2"


2"


FM
 1


13
8


Bright
Acre


Br
ig


ht
 A


lc
ov


e


H
op


e 
O


rc
ha


rd
s


Sleepy
Landing Dewy Lake


R
oc


k 
R


os
e


Iv
or


y 
Br


oo
k 


C
ov


e


Pebble Wend


Twin View Vista


Harvest Heights


Butterfly Dale


Little
 HillsN


ob
le


 G
ro


ve


Lost
Holly


Little Bridge


Joy Mill


Lovely Day


Sw
ee


t S
pr


in
g


D
re


am
er


s
La


ne


Th
un


de
r


Vi
st


a


D
an


dy
 L


an
di


ng
s


M
is


ty
 M


ea
do


w


Happy Holly


Elevon
Pky


12"12"


12"


12"


4"


4"


4"


4"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"
8"


8" 8" 8" 8"
8"8"


8"
8"


8"


8"


8"


8"8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"


8"8"
8"8"


8"


8"


8"


8"
8"


8"


8" 8"


8"


12"


8"


Elevon Pky


Elevon
Pky


Le
xi


ng
to


n 
Ln


Liberty Ln


Republic Row


Cambridge Ct


Constitution Ct


Fr
ee


do
m


 L
n


4"


4"


8"


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


CCN BOUNDARY


CCN BOUNDARY


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


C
C


N
 B


O
U


N
D


AR
Y


CCN BOUNDARY


57


398


NEVADA SUD OFFICE
EST - 100,000
GALLONS
PRESSURE PLANE - 1


6"


6"


6"


PUMP STATION NO. 2
P0430053B; ENTRY POINT 2
NTMWD CONTRACT: 70,985,000 GPY
EST #2 @ 200,000 GALLONS
GST #3 @ 250,000 GALLONS
PUMPS - 2 @ 800 GPM


- 1 @ 350 GPM
BOOSTER DISINFECTION
PRESSURE PLANE - 1


8"
8"


2"


2"
4"


8" FV8"


CR 637


8"
8"


4"
4"


4"


1150


1175


1176


1177


1178


1179


1180


1181


1182


1183


1184


1185


1186
1187


1188


1189


1190


1191
1192


1193


1194


11951196


1197


1199
1200


1198


1202


1204


1206


1208


1210


1212


1214


1216


1201


1203


1205


1207


1209
1211


1213


1215


1217


12
19


12
18


30
7


10
84


10
79


10
55


10
66


10
61


10
78


10
67


1091


1092


1093


1094


1062


1063 10
49


10
47


10
80


10
65


10
64


10
44


10
46


10
51


10
48


10
83


10
82


10
53


10
54


10
50


10
45


10
56


10
57


10
52


10
43


58


716


12
96


12
95


12
94


12
93


12
97


12
92


1291


1285


12
50


12
49


12
48


12
45


12
46


12
47


12
58


12
57


12
55


12
54


12
56


12
35


1251


1252


1234


1233


1236


1260


1259


12
37


1238


1239


1240


1241


1242


1243


12
78


12
76


12
75


12
77


12
74


12
72


12
73


12
70


12
71


12
68


12
66


12
64


12
63


12
65


12
67


12
61


12
31


12
62


12
69


1230


1229


12281227


1226


1226


1284


12
79


12
81


12
82


12
83


1313


1312


1311


1310


1309


1308
1307


1306
1305


1304
1303


1302
1301


1300


8"


13
63


13
64


13
59


13
60


1361


1362


1356


1355


13
58


13
57


13
54


13
53 13


48
13


46


13
44


13
42 13
41


13
40


1339
1338


1336


1334


1333


1332
1335


13
37


13
52


13
51


13
50


13
49 13


47 13
45 13


43
13


29
13


27


13
25


13
21


13
20


13
19


13
18


13
26


13
28


13
30


13
31


1314 1315


1316 1323


1324


1317 1322


12
98


10
36 92


6


1037


10
68


10
69


10
70


10
71


10
72 1073


1074


1075


1076


1157


11
35


10
60


87
40000009


746


1104


34
7


11
05


11
06


11
07


11
08


11
09


11
19


11
32


11
38


11
37


11
54


11
44


11
45


11
53


11
47


11
48


11
27


11
33


11
31


11
15


11
25


11
20


11
21


11
16


881


93
3


380


455


32
0


1101


336


53
7


13
68


90
8


1095


127


119


619


1034


8"


6"


461


51


11
40


4"4"


2"


17
1


13
70


1161


509


133


117


16
7


11
64


295


4"


4"


11
23


11
42


22
3


10
42


10
39


1040


1041


10
38


10
03


1299


1367


1122
1371


573


190


1114


1683


11
26


11
65


11
63


11
55


1130
1684


681


680


755


1166


1110


1114


1156


1124


1222


1171


1172


1173


1162


11
58


11
59


11
28


11
29


1160


1077


1221


1174


6"


4"


8"


8"8"
8"


8"
8"


8"


8"
8"


8"


8"8"


8" 8"


8"


8"


G
ra


ce
fu


l S
ag


e


Su
ns


et
 C


an
yo


n


Am
ple ElmRi


ve
rs


id
e


Beautyberry


Honey FallsPleasant MeadowUmber Willow


NEVADA SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM


OCTOBER 2023


6" WATER LINE


8" WATER LINE


10" WATER LINE


2" WATER LINE


3" WATER LINE


4" WATER LINE


1" WATER LINE


LEGEND


24" NTMWD LINE SCALE:1"=800'
CCN BOUNDARY


118 McKinney St.     P.O. Box 606   Farmersville, Texas 75442
Tel: 972.784.7777


(TXENG FIRM F-1114)


The two proposed sites



JohnnyRudisill

Line



JohnnyRudisill

Line





		Sheets and Views

		36x48












3Q


3Q


3Q


2
3012.26-ac


3
1478.74-ac


1
460.17-ac


FM 6


FM 1778


COOK


FM
 11


38


LA
KE


ST
AT


E H
IG


HW
AY


 78


FM 547


COUNTY ROAD 543


EU
GE


NE
FM 1777


BU
SI


NE
SS


 78


COUNTY ROAD 596
HUBBARD


EA
ST


COLLIN


COUNTY ROAD 637


WEBB


COUNTY ROAD 638


CO
LE


WE
ST


KERENS


HARVEST


SH
EI


LA


MILTON


EVE


BROOKS


SKYVIEW


GR
EE


NV
ILL


E


CE
DA


R 
EL


M


KE
VI


N


COUNTY ROAD 545


HORIZON


COUNTY ROAD 489


RO
CK


Y


COUNTY ROAD 546


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


59
3


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


93
9


LA
KE


RI
DG


E


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


64
1


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


64
2


COUNTY ROAD 595


NUGGET


SAVANAH


PLUM


COUNTY ROAD 790


COUNTY ROAD 913


COMMUNITY


WA
RR


EN


THIRD


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


54
4


JUSTIN


MOTT


MI
RA


GE


COUNTY ROAD 592


CO
W


BO
Y


MEADOWBROOK


SANJEEV


NORTH


ATLANTA


AZALEA


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


64
0


LA
KE


 S
HA


DO
W


COUNTY ROAD 639


LIS
A


BENTLY


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


59
7


WY
AT


T


COUNTY ROAD 537


AMBER


BYRON


CREEKVIEW


MITCHELL


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


58
9


COUNTY ROAD 1040


CE
NT


ER


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


64
4


HENRIK


SIMS


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


54
7


SOUTH


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


54
2


ME
AD


OW
 H


ILL


LA
KE


 V
IST


A


BOIS D ARC


PA
RK


 M
EA


DO
W


S


MAGNOLIA


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


64
3


SE
BA


ST
IAN


MAIN


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


59
9


MO
RN


IN
G 


MI
ST


HI
LL


TO
P


COUNTY ROAD 976


CO
TN


ER


SA
VA


NN
A


MO
ON


RI
SE


CR
EE


K


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


59
1


WILLIAMS


SO
MM


ER
SE


T


HARMONY


MA
PL


E


BE
EC


HW
OOD


MA
LL


AR
D


CO
RR


Y


LA
VO


NI
A P


AR
K


PECAN


SU
NS


ET
 BA


Y


REENA


JASMINE


WHITNEY


ROLLING MEADOW


MEADOW VIEW


SOMAN


FIFTH


HAWTHORN


COUNTY ROAD 549


SHOREVIEW


SONESH


CO
RN


 S
ILK BROOKVIEW


GR
AN


D


FORDER


COLT


FOUNTAIN VIEW


SPILLANE


DILLARD


COUNTY ROAD 850


CA
NA


LE
S


CADDO


SU
NR


ISE


ME
AD


OW
LA


RK


WA
TE


R 
FA


LL


COYOTE CREEK


FO
RK


PR
IVA


TE
 R


OA
D 


53
75


KV
AN


LICLEAR WATER


JORDAN


CO
OP


ER


ES
PI


NO


CYPRUS GROVE


LA
KE


 H
ILL


S


HORSESHOE


LIN
DA


 M
AR


IE


LA ESPERANZA


RO
CK


 R
ID


GE


ME
AD


OW
 R


ID
GE


MALLARD PARK


CH
AP


EL


CHOI


CO
UN


TY
 R


OA
D 


59
8


WI
ST


ER
IA


OA
K


TEAL


YE
AT


TS


PR
IVA


TE
 R


OA
D 


53
97


BRAVES


PR
IVA


TE
 R


OA
D 


55
25


ME
AD


OW
VI


EW


REESE


BAILEY


BATEY FARM


SA
ND


ST
ON


E


SCOTLAND


GR
EE


N


AC
T I


ND
US


TR
IE


S


CO
TT


ON


SC
EN


IC 
PO


INT


BOLES


WA
LN


UT


GR
EE


NV
IEW


SLATTING


SECOND


SWANSON


STINEBOUGH


COMMUNITY


CR
EE


KV
IEW


FIFTH


HUBBARD


FM 1138


MAIN


LA
KE


RO
LL


IN
G 


ME
AD


OW


CA
NA


LE
S


Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community


Potential WWTP Locations


City of Nevada


PROJECT NO.: 385001-86.49November 2023 EXHIBIT 1


³
0 1,250 2,500


Feet


Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com
TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600


Legend
Sewersheds


1
2
3


3Q Potential WWTP Locations







expands and the City grows, we will have to evaluate how much additional capacity is needed and
when.  When considering ultimate development (30+ years down the road), it is my
recommendation that the City request capacity for 600,000 gpd.       
 
Please note that these calculations are preliminary and high level in nature.  Without knowing
specifics on the type and density of future commercial development, it is difficult to accurately
calculate the wastewater flows.  I believe I have made conservative assumptions; however, the
anticipated wastewater flows should be routinely reevaluated (at least once every 5 years if not
more frequently as development demands it) to ensure we are providing the SUD with as accurate
an estimate as possible as we move forward.
 
Thank you,

Chris Donnan, P.E. CFM
Principal / Project Manager
 

 
 
TxEng F-315  I  TxSurv F-10028600  I  OSBPE/LS #603  I  ASBPE #2521

4445 SE Loop 286   I   Paris, TX 75460
O: 903.785.0303   I   D: 903.401.8561   I   C: 903.249.2736
https://haytereng.com/
 

https://haytereng.com/


N
ob

le
 G

ro
ve

6"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

FV

2"

6"

4"

2"

2"

2"

6"

6" 4"

6"

6"
6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

FV

10"

24
"

NT
M

W
D

8"
8"8"

FV
2"

6"

10"

FM 6

8"

6"

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

ST
R

IC
KL

AN
D

EU
G

EN
E 

LN

1"

6"

FV

6"

6"

6"

6"
W

ES
T

M
AP

LE

PECAN

FV FV

C
O

LE

2"

6"

FV

2"

2"

FV

C
O

LE
FV

2"

4"

6"

FM
 1

13
8

2"

1"

FV4"

C
EN

TE
R

4" FV2"

4"

C
R

 5
92

FV

C
R

 5
91

EA
ST

 / 
C

R
 5

91

8"

FV

2"

FV
8"

FV
6"

6"
4"

6"

4"

4"

4"

EV
E

2"W
AR

R
EN

6"

6"

OAK BEND
ESTATES

WILLIAMS
ESTATES

NEVADA
LAKES W

AT
ER

FA
LL

 L
N

C
O

O
PE

R
 C

T

H
U

BB
AR

D
 C

IR

FO
R

K 
D

R

BR
O

O
KS

 C
T

BROOKS DR

WHITNEY DR

AMBER LN

CR 537

EU
G

EN
E 

LN

AMBER LN

COLLIN

KERENS

RAILROADSOUTHWESTERN

6"

4"

La
vo

n 
Vi

ew
 D

r

6"

ESTATES
VIEW
LAVON

FV

FV

MOTI DR

M
EE

N
A 

D
R

MONA DR

6"

4"

MEENA DR

4"

4"

6"

6"

FV

FV

FV

FV

2"

6"
2"

FV

FV

6"

CR 800

FV

FV

8"

PR
53

77

PR
55

18

CR 800

C
R

 8
00

C
R

 8
00

FV

FM
11

38

ISABELLA WAY

JESSICA WAY

AN
D

R
EW

 L
N

KINGSGATE TR

FM
11

38
FM

11
38

KINGSGATE
COUNTRY
ESTATES

FM 2755

PR
55

13

FV

FV

69
5

35
8

35
7

35
6 23

4 83
7 38

7 23
1

78
2

23
3

44
3

49
0

FV

FV

FV

FV

FV

FV

FM
11

38

CR 588

CR 911

CROWELL LN

LINROCK
ESTATES

59
4

61
0

63
0

75
6

68
8

55
6

78
5

90
7

96
4

80
0

65
9

93
8

82
7

483

481 49
5 98

2 74
1 76

0

44
6

15
0 60

2 50
0 45

0

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

FM
11

38
FM

11
38

SO
R

R
EL

LS
 R

D

CR 979
CR 979

SO
R

R
EL

LS
 R

D

282

283

3"

3"

3"

3"

323

370

310

371

482

494

457

447

281
280

577

279

85
0

74
2

42
8

42
7

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

446

492

480

693

727

896

799

27
7

47
1

27
5

49
1

27
0

33
2

38
5

42
5

39
5

46
0

26
3

38
9

26
5

26
6

26
7

26
8

37
2

36
7

27
1

76
9

26
2

43
0

34
2

26
4

39
0

34
3

26
9

38
2

59
5

27
2

45
2

27
3

27
4

31
4

31
1

45
3

68
9

27
6

38
4

25
7

46
8

43
5

32
4

38
3

25
9

25
8

39
4

25
3

28
5

24
4

24
3

24
5

24
6

24
7

24
8

41
4

25
0

46
7

39
7

94
8

26
1

26
0

56
2

2649
8

90
0

44
5

43
6

49
7

25
5

44
1

25
6

25
4

45
1

32
9

25
2

97
9

25
1

91
9

92
0

24
9

77
3

69
4

88
2

59
2

41
3

24
2

22
8

33
3

24
1

67
0

73
5

73
6

76
6

76
7

23
7

23
8

23
9

24
0

44
0

59
7

59
6

64
3

64
4

61
5

75
7

65
2

42
4

34
4

40
9

40
8

40
7

40
6

40
5

40
4

40
3

40
2

40
1

22
0

21
9

21
8

668

87
0

86
2

94
6

94
5

95
3

89
0

89
1

81
5

10
03

10
01

99
7

97
3

97
5

97
4

97
8

99
6

226

433

227

229

861

523

1008

1002

940

236

235

473

309

34
9

696

431

1085

679

650

1149

337

759

754

C
R

 5
92

MEGHANN
MEADOWS

FVCR 1040

CR 592

LUKE
ESTATES

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

222

230

423

22
5

38
1

22
4

22
1

289

768

287

286

564

284
456

288

201

202

203

204

361

205

20
6

20
9

36
0

293

830

292

291

538

142

868

606

533

607

883

849

396

418

426

415

432

388

400

214

232

444

540

579

514

603

525

503 212

213

565

115

580

567

215

590

216

217

65
3

65
4

79
7

84
2

91
360

5
56

1
56

6

57
2

60
4

61
6

61
7

57
5

99
1

59
1

61
8

57
6

60
8

56
3

63
5

60
021

1

50
1

53
5

51
0

55
2

50
5

52
1

50
7

52
2

50
6

51
5

21
0

303

302

301

442

299

296

369

416

306

493

355

88

89

90

885

64
1

54
3

59
9

59
8

94
1

54
4

55
5

46
3

31
2

888

707

536

83

828184

78 79 62
5

80

584

549

FM 6

37

38

417

887

420

574

373

990

902

EU
G

EN
E 

LN

93
9

79
4

83
8

13

806

36

335

449

458

34

33

32

31

803

809

664

676

995

677

804

802

796

15

318

317

316

315

31
9

1

2 3 37
8

4 5 8 9 10 1270
4

21

14
20

981
661

19
18
17

68
3

73
3

64
8

62
7

72
3

68
2

62
8

698

687

651

637

751

649

639

738

613

730

749

734

775

764

612

22

23 24

25

36
3 58

1

36
8

67
1

67
2

67
3

70
2

685

691

684

700

690

705

706

720

719

669

674

70
3

69
7

69
9

77
6

71
8

70
9

73
1

74
4

772

770

710

636

732

739

777

667

638

712

792

740

791
724

743

745

729

722

726

717

714

708
713

725

701

737

758

750

744

728

771

748

30

28

29

2771
1

41
9

C
O

W
BO

Y 
W

AY
 P

R
 5

50
0

C
R

 5
44

AT
LA

N
TA

 D
R

SA
VA

N
AH

 D
R

BE
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

R
AN

C
H

91
85592
7

89
2

45
9

87
8

89
9

42
2

96
1

98
6

10
0498

0

97
6

14
3

94
3

99
4

94
4

97
0

97
1

95
0

99
9

97
7

99
2

95
9

95
5

10
11

875
906
936

92
5

87
7

88
6

93
1

93
0

89
5

86
3

91
0

934

56

91795
7

96
7

94
9

1010

958

954

952

947

962

993

1030

1007

9891032

1000

187

965

1006

966

1005

963 951

657

1029

985

91
8

98
7

87
2

95
6

598

928

801

935

905

937

87
1

87
3

89
8

874

876

929

864

904

869

893

942 932

130

889

914

983
984

10
817

50
4

36
4

88
4

335

334

326

464

634

502

484

339

340

328

6

39
9

41
0

359

376

362

197

35
1

32
5

31
3

846

195

331

194

191
330
193

192

438

542

375

386

392

646
645

348

686

4744

439

307

60

59

666

621

675

61 64 67

68

86
6

71 72 73 74 42
1

85

16

86

753
350

91

780

763

779

765

839
848

305

824

623

820

798

783

788

304

545

810

781

632

819

752

778

721

858

338

377

300

298

297
374

308

29441
1

20
7

20
8

200

199

198

897

196

909

412

365

715

352

836

429

642

37
9

32
2

69
2

67
8

78
7

47
0

47
8

12
3

48
9

46
696

8

488

469

465

472

487

477

476

499

486

475

474

485

50
8

53
058

863
358

7
54

7

51
1

57
8

58
6

63
1

55
9

57
1

52
0

34
1

761

55
8

91
6 58

5 91
2

90
3 65

6 92
3

64
0

91
1

62
0

74
7

58
9

61
4

ACRES
ARUNA

MEADOWS
SKYVIEW

532

529

554
539

511

582
557

647

85
4

527

526

560

10
9

54
1

54
6 53
1 54
8 51

7 52
8

62
6 51

6 55
1

921

570

624

52
4

51
9

51
8

55
0

60
9

62
9

56
9

92
4

56
8

58
3512

534

51
3

39
1

55
3

82
2

81
1

78
6

83
5

84
9

818

807

833

853

808

831

832

814

840

801

825

860

844

790

848

789

843

812

86
7

82
181

6

855

795

82
882

381
381
7

85
6

79
3

80
584
782
6

85
285

1

83
4

43 45 46 48

49
50
462

52

54

39

345

40

41

42

354

988

34
6

18
9

18
8

93

96

10
0

103

10
1

10
5

11
0

11
2

114

10
8

39
3

43
777

18
0

18
2

18
6 64

2

174

178

95 94

98
18

4 18
5

9910
2

17
9 181

183

10
4

10
6

10
7

10
9

11
1

165

17
0

16
8

11
67

16
4

16
3

34
1

665

125
126

124
122

115

116121

128

129

131

8"

61 62

461

462

136

138

140

145

146

11

132

137

141

147
148

65 66

13
5

139

144

434

16
2

16
1

156

155

151

149

152

153

154

158
159

16
0

16
6 16

9

172

173

175

1118
1117

17
7

7675

C
R

 5
42

FM 6FM 6

C
R

 5
44

SH
 7

8

PR 5249

HIGH MEADOW

FM
 1

13
8

FM
 1

13
8

3"

EA
ST

/C
R

 5
91

CR 541

SH 66

SH 66

NTMWD
METER
VAULT

C
R

 5
91

FM 2755
4"

4"

4"

4"
4"2"

8"

8"

8"

FM 6

FM 6

SOUTH

C
R

 5
89

SKYVIEW LN

C
R

 5
89

6"

6"

6"

2"

8"

8"

6"

8"

8"

8"

CR 590
CR 590

C
R

 8
00

6"6"

6"
6"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8" 4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

6"
6"

6"

2"

6"

6"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6"

6" 6" 6"

2"

2"

3"

3"3"

3"

2"

2"

2"

2"

2"
2"

6"

6"

6"6"

8"

8"

CR 590
CR 541 CR 541

4"

24" NTMWD

6"

6"

6"

6"

4"

4"
4"

4"
4"

4"6"

CCN BOUNDARY

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

CCN BOUNDARY

CCN BOUNDARY

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

FM
11

38

COLLIN COUNTY
ROCKWALL COUNTYCOLLIN COUNTY

ROCKWALL COUNTY

10
13

10
26

10
24

10
22

10
20

10
18

10
16

10
14

10
12

10
28

32
1

10
09

10
25

10
23

10
21

10
19

10
17

10
15

10
31

10
27

6"

6"

PR
 5

37
5

4"

4"

4"

6"

24
"

N
TM

W
D

8"

8"

8" 8"

8"
8"

6"

6"

PUMP STATION NO. 1
P0430053A; ENTRY POINT 1
NTMWD CONTRACT: 60,276,000 GPY
GST - 200,000 GALLONS
PUMPS - 2 @ 400 GPM
BOOSTER DISINFECTION
PRESSURE PLANE - 1

FV

4"
8"

8"

FV

3"3"
2"

FV

CR 637

C
R

 5
95

1286

1290

1285

1289

C
R

 5
95

COOK ST

FM 6

FV4"

8"

8"

8"

CR 913

CR 595

8"

8"

8"
8" 8"

8"

2"

2"

2"

6"

4"

6"

2"

4"

2"

2"

FV

FV

2"

2"

6" DOUBLE CHECK VALVE
ACCT # 30000013

8"

CR 913

CR 913

FM
 1

13
8

FM
 1

13
82"

Horseshoe Dr

C
R

 8
00

SO
R

R
EL

LS
 R

D

8"

8"

8"8"8"

6"
4"

8" 8"

8"

6"
6" METER
6" RPZ

8"

8"

4"

4"

4"
4"

8" 8"

8"
8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

6"
FV6" 6"

6"

6"

6"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

CR 590

8"

8"
8"

2"

2"

4"

454

8"
3"

3" 4"

12"
12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

8"

FUTURE ELEV.
TOWER SITE

CR 541
CR 541

FM 6

4"

2"

2"

FM
 1

13
8

Bright
Acre

Br
ig

ht
 A

lc
ov

e

H
op

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
s

Sleepy
Landing Dewy Lake

R
oc

k 
R

os
e

Iv
or

y 
Br

oo
k 

C
ov

e

Pebble Wend

Twin View Vista

Harvest Heights

Butterfly Dale

Little
 HillsN

ob
le

 G
ro

ve

Lost
Holly

Little Bridge

Joy Mill

Lovely Day

Sw
ee

t S
pr

in
g

D
re

am
er

s
La

ne

Th
un

de
r

Vi
st

a

D
an

dy
 L

an
di

ng
s

M
is

ty
 M

ea
do

w

Happy Holly

Elevon
Pky

12"12"

12"

12"

4"

4"

4"

4"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"
8"

8" 8" 8" 8"
8"8"

8"
8"

8"

8"

8"

8"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"8"
8"8"

8"

8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8" 8"

8"

12"

8"

Elevon Pky

Elevon
Pky

Le
xi

ng
to

n 
Ln

Liberty Ln

Republic Row

Cambridge Ct

Constitution Ct

Fr
ee

do
m

 L
n

4"

4"

8"

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

CCN BOUNDARY

CCN BOUNDARY

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

C
C

N
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

CCN BOUNDARY

57

398

NEVADA SUD OFFICE
EST - 100,000
GALLONS
PRESSURE PLANE - 1

6"

6"

6"

PUMP STATION NO. 2
P0430053B; ENTRY POINT 2
NTMWD CONTRACT: 70,985,000 GPY
EST #2 @ 200,000 GALLONS
GST #3 @ 250,000 GALLONS
PUMPS - 2 @ 800 GPM

- 1 @ 350 GPM
BOOSTER DISINFECTION
PRESSURE PLANE - 1

8"
8"

2"

2"
4"

8" FV8"

CR 637

8"
8"

4"
4"

4"

1150

1175

1176

1177

1178

1179

1180

1181

1182

1183

1184

1185

1186
1187

1188

1189

1190

1191
1192

1193

1194

11951196

1197

1199
1200

1198

1202

1204

1206

1208

1210

1212

1214

1216

1201

1203

1205

1207

1209
1211

1213

1215

1217

12
19

12
18

30
7

10
84

10
79

10
55

10
66

10
61

10
78

10
67

1091

1092

1093

1094

1062

1063 10
49

10
47

10
80

10
65

10
64

10
44

10
46

10
51

10
48

10
83

10
82

10
53

10
54

10
50

10
45

10
56

10
57

10
52

10
43

58

716

12
96

12
95

12
94

12
93

12
97

12
92

1291

1285

12
50

12
49

12
48

12
45

12
46

12
47

12
58

12
57

12
55

12
54

12
56

12
35

1251

1252

1234

1233

1236

1260

1259

12
37

1238

1239

1240

1241

1242

1243

12
78

12
76

12
75

12
77

12
74

12
72

12
73

12
70

12
71

12
68

12
66

12
64

12
63

12
65

12
67

12
61

12
31

12
62

12
69

1230

1229

12281227

1226

1226

1284

12
79

12
81

12
82

12
83

1313

1312

1311

1310

1309

1308
1307

1306
1305

1304
1303

1302
1301

1300

8"

13
63

13
64

13
59

13
60

1361

1362

1356

1355

13
58

13
57

13
54

13
53 13

48
13

46

13
44

13
42 13
41

13
40

1339
1338

1336

1334

1333

1332
1335

13
37

13
52

13
51

13
50

13
49 13

47 13
45 13

43
13

29
13

27

13
25

13
21

13
20

13
19

13
18

13
26

13
28

13
30

13
31

1314 1315

1316 1323

1324

1317 1322

12
98

10
36 92

6

1037

10
68

10
69

10
70

10
71

10
72 1073

1074

1075

1076

1157

11
35

10
60

87
40000009

746

1104

34
7

11
05

11
06

11
07

11
08

11
09

11
19

11
32

11
38

11
37

11
54

11
44

11
45

11
53

11
47

11
48

11
27

11
33

11
31

11
15

11
25

11
20

11
21

11
16

881

93
3

380

455

32
0

1101

336

53
7

13
68

90
8

1095

127

119

619

1034

8"

6"

461

51

11
40

4"4"

2"

17
1

13
70

1161

509

133

117

16
7

11
64

295

4"

4"

11
23

11
42

22
3

10
42

10
39

1040

1041

10
38

10
03

1299

1367

1122
1371

573

190

1114

1683

11
26

11
65

11
63

11
55

1130
1684

681

680

755

1166

1110

1114

1156

1124

1222

1171

1172

1173

1162

11
58

11
59

11
28

11
29

1160

1077

1221

1174

6"

4"

8"

8"8"
8"

8"
8"

8"

8"
8"

8"

8"8"

8" 8"

8"

8"

G
ra

ce
fu

l S
ag

e

Su
ns

et
 C

an
yo

n

Am
ple ElmRi

ve
rs

id
e

Beautyberry

Honey FallsPleasant MeadowUmber Willow

NEVADA SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

OCTOBER 2023

6" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE

10" WATER LINE

2" WATER LINE

3" WATER LINE

4" WATER LINE

1" WATER LINE

LEGEND

24" NTMWD LINE SCALE:1"=800'
CCN BOUNDARY

118 McKinney St.     P.O. Box 606   Farmersville, Texas 75442
Tel: 972.784.7777

(TXENG FIRM F-1114)

The two proposed sites

JohnnyRudisill
Line

JohnnyRudisill
Line



3Q

3Q

3Q

2
3012.26-ac

3
1478.74-ac

1
460.17-ac

FM 6

FM 1778

COOK

FM
 11

38

LA
KE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 78

FM 547

COUNTY ROAD 543

EU
GE

NE
FM 1777

BU
SI

NE
SS

 78

COUNTY ROAD 596
HUBBARD

EA
ST

COLLIN

COUNTY ROAD 637

WEBB

COUNTY ROAD 638

CO
LE

WE
ST

KERENS

HARVEST

SH
EI

LA

MILTON

EVE

BROOKS

SKYVIEW

GR
EE

NV
ILL

E

CE
DA

R 
EL

M

KE
VI

N

COUNTY ROAD 545

HORIZON

COUNTY ROAD 489

RO
CK

Y

COUNTY ROAD 546

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
3

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

93
9

LA
KE

RI
DG

E

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
1

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
2

COUNTY ROAD 595

NUGGET

SAVANAH

PLUM

COUNTY ROAD 790

COUNTY ROAD 913

COMMUNITY

WA
RR

EN

THIRD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

54
4

JUSTIN

MOTT

MI
RA

GE

COUNTY ROAD 592

CO
W

BO
Y

MEADOWBROOK

SANJEEV

NORTH

ATLANTA

AZALEA

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
0

LA
KE

 S
HA

DO
W

COUNTY ROAD 639

LIS
A

BENTLY

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
7

WY
AT

T

COUNTY ROAD 537

AMBER

BYRON

CREEKVIEW

MITCHELL

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

58
9

COUNTY ROAD 1040

CE
NT

ER

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
4

HENRIK

SIMS

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

54
7

SOUTH

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

54
2

ME
AD

OW
 H

ILL

LA
KE

 V
IST

A

BOIS D ARC

PA
RK

 M
EA

DO
W

S

MAGNOLIA

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
3

SE
BA

ST
IAN

MAIN

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
9

MO
RN

IN
G 

MI
ST

HI
LL

TO
P

COUNTY ROAD 976

CO
TN

ER

SA
VA

NN
A

MO
ON

RI
SE

CR
EE

K

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
1

WILLIAMS

SO
MM

ER
SE

T

HARMONY

MA
PL

E

BE
EC

HW
OOD

MA
LL

AR
D

CO
RR

Y

LA
VO

NI
A P

AR
K

PECAN

SU
NS

ET
 BA

Y

REENA

JASMINE

WHITNEY

ROLLING MEADOW

MEADOW VIEW

SOMAN

FIFTH

HAWTHORN

COUNTY ROAD 549

SHOREVIEW

SONESH

CO
RN

 S
ILK BROOKVIEW

GR
AN

D

FORDER

COLT

FOUNTAIN VIEW

SPILLANE

DILLARD

COUNTY ROAD 850

CA
NA

LE
S

CADDO

SU
NR

ISE

ME
AD

OW
LA

RK

WA
TE

R 
FA

LL

COYOTE CREEK

FO
RK

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

53
75

KV
AN

LICLEAR WATER

JORDAN

CO
OP

ER

ES
PI

NO

CYPRUS GROVE

LA
KE

 H
ILL

S

HORSESHOE

LIN
DA

 M
AR

IE

LA ESPERANZA

RO
CK

 R
ID

GE

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

MALLARD PARK

CH
AP

EL

CHOI

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
8

WI
ST

ER
IA

OA
K

TEAL

YE
AT

TS

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

53
97

BRAVES

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

55
25

ME
AD

OW
VI

EW

REESE

BAILEY

BATEY FARM

SA
ND

ST
ON

E

SCOTLAND

GR
EE

N

AC
T I

ND
US

TR
IE

S

CO
TT

ON

SC
EN

IC 
PO

INT

BOLES

WA
LN

UT

GR
EE

NV
IEW

SLATTING

SECOND

SWANSON

STINEBOUGH

COMMUNITY

CR
EE

KV
IEW

FIFTH

HUBBARD

FM 1138

MAIN

LA
KE

RO
LL

IN
G 

ME
AD

OW

CA
NA

LE
S

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

Potential WWTP Locations

City of Nevada

PROJECT NO.: 385001-86.49November 2023 EXHIBIT 1

³
0 1,250 2,500

Feet

Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com
TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600

Legend
Sewersheds

1
2
3

3Q Potential WWTP Locations



E FM 6

N F
M 

11
38

EA
ST

 ST

S FM 1138

COUNTY ROAD 595

COLLIN ST

W COOK ST

KERENS ST

WEBB LN

EVE ST

COUNTY ROAD 592

COUNTY ROAD 1040

COUNTY ROAD 913

S W
AR

RE
N 

ST COUNTY ROAD 637

CE
NT

ER
 ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
1

DILLARD DR

HORSESHOE DR

SLATTING

STINEBOUGH

N W
AR

RE
N 

ST

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

Sanitary Sewer Flows
(Hidden Creek WWTP)

Nevada, Texas

March 2023 PROJECT NO.: 385001-86.41 EXHIBIT 1

³
0 900 1,800

Feet

Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286

TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com

Legend
Sewer Boundary
City Limits 
ETJ



FM 1778

W FM 6

N F
M 

11
38

S F
M 

11
38

COUNTY ROAD 543

E FM 6

COUNTY ROAD 541

EU
GE

NE
 LN

FM
 27

55

BU
SIN

ES
S 7

8

COUNTY ROAD 590

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
7

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
3

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
9

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
2

COUNTY ROAD 596

EA
ST

 ST

S S
TA

TE
 HI

GH
WAY

 78

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

58
9

COLLIN ST

W COOK ST

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
3

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

93
9

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

64
1

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
5

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
1

HILLTOP LN

KERENS ST

WEBB LN

WE
ST

 ST
COUNTY ROAD 913

CE
DA

R 
EL

M 
LN

SH
EIL

A L
N

SKYVIEW LN

BROOKS DR
CO

UN
TY

 R
OA

D 
80

0

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

54
4

RO
CK

Y R
D

KE
VIN

 D
R

MONA DR

NUGGET DR

COMMUNITY DR

SAVANAH DR

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

10
88

COUNTY ROAD 537

PR
OV

ID
EN

CE
 W

AY
THIRD ST

PRIVATE ROAD 5400

CA
NA

LE
S T

RL
JUSTIN PL

COUNTY ROAD 1040

MOTT ST

MI
RA

GE
 D

R

SANJEEV LN

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

53
77

NORTH ST

MEENA DR

ATLANTA DR CO
WB

OY
 W

AY

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

54
0

S W
AR

RE
N 

ST COUNTY ROAD 637

LA
VO

N 
VIE

W 
DR

PA
RK

 M
EA

DO
WS

 D
R

N C
OL

E S
T

WY
AT

T R
D

CE
NT

ER
 ST

AMBER LN

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

52
20 CH

AR
TE

RS
 C

IR

HENRIK DR

SOUTH ST

SO
MM

ER
SE

T D
R SIMS LN

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

53
75

MOTI CIR

CO
RR

Y L
N

HESTER ST

S C
OL

E S
T

MA
PL

E C
IRPECAN CT

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

59
8

SONESH DR

PR
IVA

TE
 R

OA
D 

57
38

CR
EE

KV
IEW

 DR

LIN
DA

 M
AR

IE 
DR

HARMONY CIR

CO
NS

TIT
UT

IO
N C

T

OA
K 

LN
CO

UN
TY

 R
OA

D 
80

0352.4

323.9

215.8

210.6

194.7

193.6

185.5

185.2

181.2

180.9

240.7
192.2

102

144.3

137.3

98.8

119.6

122.3

103

97.6

93.1

92.7

110.5

58

108.9

103.4

82.9

151.6

78.9

49

198.2

90.6

47

56

71.3

70.7

96.6

69.8

44

69.1

54

67.8

67.1

66.5

140.6

101.6

40

101.5

60.1

59.9
59.5

58.8

58.6

58.3

57.5

57.1

58.2

56.7

56.1

55.1

54.9

53.8

53.2

77.4

52.2

52.1

33

51.5

51.3

50.3

49.2

57.8

48.6

47.6

47.5

57.9

46.9

46.5

46.4

29

81.6

43.7

43.1

50.6

92.1

39.3

41.2

50

135.2

25

38.8

38.1

37.9

37.7

37.6

37.4

147.4

36.1

35.7

35.5

23
56.4

48.9

22

34.2

33.2

31.7

20

30.7

30.3
19

29.9

29.8

47.9

29.1

28.1

27.8

27.4

27.6

27.2

26.8

26.7

25.9

25.8

25.4

16

24.9

24.8

26.5

24.4

24.2

23.9

23.8

23.7

15

23.4

23.3

24.1

9

22.9

22.8

22.6

21.8

21.7

34.8

27.7

21.1

20.9

20.8

8

20.5

20.3

20.2

20.1

19.9

19.8

19.7

19.6

19.4

19.3

19.1

12

18.9

18.7

11
7

17.8

17.7

19.2

16.9

16.8

16.7

47.4

16.6

16.3

10

15.7
15.6

15.5

6

15.4

14.4

15.2
21.6

15.1

14.9

14.8

14.5

14.1

13.9

13.8

13.7

13.6

13.5 12.5

13.2

9.9

13.1

40.8

9.8

12.9

5

9.7

4

12.8

11.3

12.7

9.6

9.5

54.7

12.6

9.4

12.4

39.9

9.3

12.3

12.2

9.2

12.1

11.7

9.1

11.611.5

8.9

11.4

8.8
11.2

11.1

8.5

8.4

10.9

8.2

10.8

8.1

14.3

10.7

10.6

10.5

7.9

10.4
10.3

7.8

10.2

10.1

18.3

7.4

7.3

7.2

6.9

6.8

6.7

6.6

6.4

6.36.2

6.1

5.9

3

5.8

5.7

5.6

5.5

5.4

5.3

54.8

5.2

5.1

4.9

4.8

4.7

4.5

4.4

4.3

4.2

2

3.9

3.8

2.8

3.6

3.5

3.4

3.3

2.7

2.5

OUTER LO
OP

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS,
AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Future Land Use Map

Nevada, Texas

June 2022 PROJECT NO.: 385006 EXHIBIT 3

³
0 2,400 4,800

Feet

Hayter Engineering, Inc.
4445 SE Loop 286

TxEng F-315 TxSurv F-10028600
Paris, TX 75460
www.haytereng.com

56.7

46.9

16

5

48.6

8.4

8.1

9.7

6.6

6.3

5.8

10.3

16.7

4.5

2

3.9
9

3.7

3.6

3.5

3.4

22.6

53.8

2.9

2.6

2.5

10.1

2.2

2.1

1

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

2.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

4.3

1.1

193.6
0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

E FM 6

EA
ST

 ST

S F
M 

11
38

COLLIN ST

KERENS ST

W FM 6

WE
ST

 ST

EVE ST

S W
AR

RE
N 

ST

CE
NT

ER
 ST

SOUTH ST

S C
OL

E S
T

MA
PL

E C
IR

OA
K 

LN

STINEBOUGH

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap,
INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User
Community

Legend
Future Land Use

Agricultural
Single Family (1 ac)
Single Family (1/4 ac)
Commercial Corridor
Community Retail
Neighborhood Service
Light Industrial

Nevada Thoroughfare Plan
Arterial
Collector
Collin County Outer Loop
Collin County Proposed Roadway 

City Limits 
ETJ
Parcels
FEMA Zone AE
FEMA Zone A
FEMA Stream



Agenda ltern # I



V/OPAC Const. Inc.
P.O. Box819

Prosper, TX 75078

972-562-8316

adamleachwopac@aol.com

woPâcconst,com

Estimate

Estimeæ No:
Date:

2355

4/t0/2023

QuoæTo:

City of Nevada
424F,.F¡i{6
Nevade, TX-75173

V/OPAC Cónstruction Inc. hereinafter called the company, offers to furnish all labor, materials and equipment required for the
performance ofthe following described work.

Job and Location: Pot Hole repairs and lævel up repeirs onVarious Streets in City. 12-12-23

Itcm Dcscription Qu¡ntitl Unit R¡tG Âmount
1 Repa¡r potholes and lnstall asphalt Level ups in low areas on the following streets:

/úest St. - from Hwy 6 South to County Maint Sign.
(erens St. - from FM 1 1 38 to East St.
lve St. - from Hwy 6 to kerens St.
lole St. - North and South of Hwy 6.

I LS $22,500.0c $22,500.00

2 Repair Potholes on CR 589 from end of West St. to County Maint Sign 1 LS $2,450.0( $2,450.00

3 Repair potholes on Eugene, East, Collins and Evans Streets. 1 LS $3,100.0( $3,100.00

4 Repair potholes on South St. ,|
LS $3,600.0( $3,600.00

Gr¡nd Toal $31,650.00



Agenda ltem # 9



 
 
 

NO DOCUMENT 



Agenda ltem # 10



 
 
 

NO DOCUMENT 


	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	SYSTEM MAP CR 1040.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	36x48


	Potential WWTP Locations.pdf
	Sanitary Sewer Flows.pdf
	Nevada FULU Map - (11x17).pdf
	2591_001.pdf

	City of Nevada - Sanitary Sewer Flows

	NO DOCUMENT.pdf



